

Scott A Curry, PE | Principal Professional Engineer

9316 Lakeview Avenue SW, Bldg. 21-C, PO Box 98887, Lakewood, WA 98887

253-588-2730

Scott.Curry@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Montana Professional Engineer performing design and forensics and a Montana Public Water System Operator. Marketing, sales, forensics examinations and assessments, design and construction engineering for private and government agency clients. Design systems include buildings, subdivisions, stormwater, wastewater treatment, drinking water, roads, bridges, marinas, campgrounds and some specialized equipment. Investigate and perform forensics evaluations for the same type of infrastructure as designed along with vehicle and equipment failures, vehicle fuel spills, vehicle accident investigation and reconstruction, proof of flood losses and storm damage. Perform fiber optic route feasibility, survey and design. Operate passenger cars, light and heavy duty pickup trucks, all-terrain vehicles, motor boats and small engine equipment during performance for clients.

- Buildings
- Public Drinking Water
- Wastewater Collection & Treatment
- Land Development
- Fuel Spill Remediation
- Storm Damage Assessment
- Vehicle Collision Reconstruction

Licenses and Certifications:

Professional Engineer, Montana, 12410

Public Water System Operator, Montana, 6375

Project Experience:

Blackfeet Housing, Browning, MT

Rental housing flood damage 2011

Examined and assessed flood damage to dozens of residences. Developed repair scope of work cost estimate. Presented work as engineering expert for client in US District Court.

Town of Wibaux, MT

New municipal wastewater treatment plant failure 2013

Examined and assessed sizing and operational challenges with new municipal wastewater treatment plant. Performed site, file and interview investigations. Presenting work as engineering expert for client in Montana State District Court.

Cunningham Lindsey-Canada, Montreal, Quebec, CA

Fuel spill remediation management 2017

Bring fuel spill site back into compliance with multi-agency environmental regulations by managing the permitting, remediation, disposal and restoration activities.

Cunningham Lindsey-US, Tampa, FL

Hurricane Irma storm damage to US Virgin Islands infrastructure assessment 2017

Performed structural examinations for classifying and evaluation storm damage to multi-story island resort buildings, marina boat docks, airport hangars, residences and courthouse buildings. Provided information to insurance adjusters for developing repair estimates.

Court Qualifications/ Depositions:

Criminal Defendant, Lincoln County Justice Court, Libby, MT, State of MT vs. Darryl Orr

Civil Defendant, State District Court, Bozeman, MT, Entringer vs. Mazella Construction, DV-18-662A

Criminal Defense, State District Court, Kalispell, MT, State of MT vs. Justine Winter

Civil Plaintiff, United States District Court, Great Falls, MT, Blackfeet Housing vs. United States, BIA,

CV-13-79-GF-BMM-JTJ & CV-13-66-GF-BMM-JTJ

Civil Plaintiff, State District Court, Cut Bank, MT, Case/Docket, Conway vs. Pierce Homes

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Inc., Professional Engineer, 2011 - Present

TLC Engineering, PE, LLC, Partner/Professional Engineer, 1997 - 2011

USDA Forest Service, Shawnee, Kootenai & Flathead NFs, Civil Engineer, 1990 - 2004

US Department of Veterans Affairs, Portland & Cleveland VAMCs, General Engineer, 1989 - 1990

Oregon Department of Transportation, State Highway Div., Engineer Trainee, 1986 -1988

Specialized Education:

International Building Code/Thornburg, Hyde & Thomas, 2014 & 2016

EFI-Vale Roof Specialist/Amori, 2016

International Residential Code/Thomas, 2014 & 2016

Soil Mechanics Bearing Capacity and Slope Stabilization/Chandler, 2013

National Electric Code/Shultz, 2010

Uniform Plumbing Code/Micone, 2010

International Mechanical Code/Weed, 2010

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, Oregon State University, Corvallis, OR, 1989

Affiliations:

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)

Wilderness Plateau Water & Sewer District (WPWSD)

Montana Rural Water Systems (MRWS)

Troy School District No. 1 Board of Trustees, 2000 - 2006

Presentations:

Trail Design & Construction, Shawnee National Forest, Harrisburg, IL, 1994

Engineering as a Profession, Troy, MT, 2008

Fiber Optic Route Feasibility & Design, Libby, MT 2012